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Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited

CORPORATE VISION / MISSION STATEMENT

Vision:

”l | We aim to re-built the Company.

Mission:

|H I To become again a quality manufacturer of textile products.



GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of Gulistan Spinning Mills
Limited (the “Company”) will be held at 2" Floor Finlay House, L.I. Chundrigar

Road,

Karachi on Saturday 30™ October, 2021 at 01:00 p.m, to transact the

following business:

. To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting of the Company.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended on June 30, 2020 together with
Directors’” and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

To appoint auditors of the company for the next financial year 2020-2021 and
fix their remuneration. The retiring Auditors M/s Malik Haroon Shahid Safdar
& Co, Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves for
reappointment as Auditors of the company.

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

By Order of the Board
Muhammad ljaz

Lahore: Company Secretary
October 09, 2021

NOTES:

=

The share transfer books of the company will remain closed and no transfer of
shares will be accepted for registration from 23" October, 2021 to 30"
October, 2021 (both days inclusive).

A member entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting may appoint any
other member as proxy in writing to attend the meeting and vote on his/her
behalf. Duly completed form(s) of proxy must be deposited with the Company
at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the
time fixed for the meeting.

CDC Account Holders are requested to bring with them their CNIC along with
participant I.D &their account number at the time of meeting in order to
facilitate identification. In case of corporate entity, a certified BOD resolution/
valid power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee be produced
at the time of meeting.

Members are requested to notify immediately changes of their addresses (if
any) to our Shares Registrar M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Limited,
Karachi Chamber, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi.
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CHAIRMAN REVIEW

It is my privilege to be serving as a chairman of Board of Directors of M/S Gulistan
Spinning Mills Limited (the “Company™). T would like to thank our esteemed
shareholders for entrusting me for guiding directions of the company.

The Company is very hopeful that with restructuring and settlement of amounts, the
pending issues with financial institutions will be resolved, the financial health of the
Company will be improved which will enable the Company to focus on new profitable
avenues. The scheme of arrangement with creditors has been signed and submitted in
Sindh High court Karachi. The shareholders have already approved the Scheme in the
meeting dated 15.07.2019 held by the chairman appointed by the court pursuant to the
order dated 21.06.2019.All pending litigations with banks will be withdrawn as per the
Scheme of Arrangement.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The performance of our Board and the services render by the management and staff of
the Company is appreciated.

Muhamm tar Mirza

Lahore :- Oct-05-2021
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Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited

2* Floor Finlay House LI. Chundrigar Road , Karachi (Pakistan)
Tel: (92-42) 37175828
‘ | ‘ | info@gdulshan.com.pk www.gulshan.com.pk

Director’s/Chairman Report to Sharcholders

The Directors of your Company are pleased to place their report together with the Auditor’s Report
and audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 at the Annual
General Meeting of Company.

The previous auditors of the company (Retiring Auditor) appointed for the financial year ending June
30, 2020 failed to comply with its statutory duties by not signing the financial statements for the year
ending June 30, 2020. Accordingly, the SECP was informed immediately by the company and the
company also approached ICAP for redressal of the grievance of the company. Furthermore, the BOD
had also immediately upon receipt of the resignation of the Auditor convened the meeting of the BOD
wherein, the BOD was pleased to appoint M/S Malik Haroon Shahid Safder and Co. Chartered
Accountants as Auditors of the Company (“New Auditor™) for the financial year ending June 30,
2020. Therefore, the sole reason for delay in finalization of accounts was on the part of the Retiring
Auditor.

Overview

The litigation with financial institutions forced the Company to initiate restructuring of its debt
obligations subject to reconciliation to discharge its commitments to its lenders. The Company has
initiated the debt restructuring process with the help of the key lending financial institutions. In this
regard a Scheme of Arrangement under section 279 to 283 & 285 of the Companies Act 2017
(Scheme of Arrangement) has been signed by majority of the secured creditors and is pending
adjudication before the Sindh High Court at Karachi (the “Court™). The shareholders of the company
have already passed resolution in favor of the scheme, in a meeting chaired by the chair person
appointed by the court pursuant to the directions of (the ““court™). After sanction of the Scheme by the
Court the litigation will be withdrawn by the creditors in terms of the Scheme.

Operating & Financial Performance

Operating indicators 2020 2019
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Sales - -

Cost of goods sold - -

Financial cost (2,144) (82,827,891)

Pre tax Loss

(44,520,941)

(22,161,230)

Provision for taxation

10,115,747

Loss after taxation

(44,520,941)

(12,045,483)

Future OQutlook




Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited

2 Floor Finlay House I.I. Chundrigar Road , Karachi (Pakistan)
Tel: (92-42) 37175828
l I ‘ ‘ info@gulshan.com.pk www.gulshan.com.pk

The restructuring process is expected to be completed soon, once the Scheme of Arrangement is
sanctioned by the Court and is implemented, the Company will be in a better position to structure
the way forward.

» The Company is very hopeful that with restructuring and settlement of amounts, the pending
issues with financial institutions will be resolved, the financial health of the Company will be
improved which will enable the Company to focus on new profitable avenues.

Auditors’ Observations

» Company has fully provided the amount of mark-up in the annexed financial statement as per
the amount confirmed by all the banks/financial institutions in the scheme of arrangement.

» In the annexed financial statement, the amount of loan has taken from the Scheme of
Arrangement which is confirmed by all the creditors and submitted in Court for the approval of
the Scheme. The auditor shows their reservation only that they have not received the
confirmation directly from the banks to them as per their normal audit procedure.

> Stock in trade is not verifiable because various go-downs have been sealed as per the court order(s).
Therefore, the go-down will be de-sealed with the permission of the concerned court(s).

Corporate Governance

The Company has been complying with the rules & regulations of Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and has implemented better internal control policies with more rigorous
checks and balances.

Board meetings and attendance

Four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance thereof by each director is as
follows:

Name of Director No of meeting attended
Mr. Sohail Magsood 4

Mr. Abid Sattar
Mr.Muhammad Akhtar Mirza
Mr Muhammad Ashraf Khan
Mr.Akhtar Aziz
Mr.Muhammad Asif Akram
Mr.Muhammad Arif

Leaves of absence were granted to the members who could not attend the meetings.

B ok W e e A

Audit Committees

The Board of Directors of the Company in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has
established an Audit Committee. Four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held and attendance
thereof by each member is as follows:

Name of Members No of meeting attended

Mr. Akhtar Aziz 4



Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited

2* Floor Finlay House 1.I. Chundrigar Road , Karachi (Pakistan)
Tel: (92-42) 37175828
i | l l info@gulshan.com.pk www.gulshan.com.phk

Mr.Abid Sattar
Mr. M.Akhtar Mirza

HR & Remuneration Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has
also established HR & Remuneration Committee. The names of its members are given in the Company
information.

Internal Audit Function

The Board has implemented a sound and effective internal control system including operational,
financial and compliance controls to carry on the business of the Company in a controlled
environment in an efficient manner to address the Company's basic objectives.

Internal audit findings are reviewed by the Audit Committee, where necessary, action taken on the
basis of recommendations contained in the internal audit reports.

Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework

As required by the code of corporate governance, directors are pleased to report that:

. The financial statements prepared by the Management of the Company present fairly its true
state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

- Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

. International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation
of financial statements.

. The system of internal control is sound and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as
detailed in the listing regulations of the stock exchanges.

. Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

v There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are

outstanding as on June 30, 2020 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

. No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have
occurred between the end of the financial vear to which this Balance Sheet relates and the date
of the Directors’ Report, except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

Earnings/(Loss) Per Share

The loss per share of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2020 was Rs. (3.04) as compared to
the previous year of Rs. (0.82)



Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited

2" Floor Finlay House L.1. Chundrigar Road , Karachi (Pakistan)
Tel: (92-42) 37175828
| | ' | info@gulshan.com.pk www.gulshan.com.pk

Dividends

Due to circumstances discussed above, the Board of Directors does not recommend dividend for the
year ended on June 30, 2020,

Corporate Social Responsibility

The company is responsible corporate citizen and fully recognizes its responsibility towards
community, employees and environment.

Web presence

Annual and periodical financial statements of the Company are also available on the Company website
www.gulshan.com.pk for information of the shareholders and others.

Related Party Transactions

The transactions between the related parties were made at Arm’s Length prices determined in
accordance with the “comparable uncontrolled price method™. The Company has fully complied with
the best practices on transfer pricing as contained in the listing regulations of stock exchanges in
Pakistan.

Trading in Company’s Shares

During the year under review, there is no trading in shares of the Company by the Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Cheif Financial Officer, Company Secretary and their spouse and minor children.

Statement on Value of Staff Retirement Benefit
As on June 30, 2020 deferred liability for gratuity is Rs.425,451/-
Auditors

Messrs Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co., Chartered Accountants being eligible have offered themselves
for re-appointment. The Audit Committee has also recommended their appointment as External
Auditors of the Company for the next financial year 2020 - 2021.

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of sharcholding as at June 30, 2020 including the information under the code of corporate
of governance is annexed.

Acknowledgement

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation for the employees, members of management
team for their efforts. commitment and hard work and to the shareholders who have accepted the
Scheme of Arrangement in the meeting held pursuant to the orders of the Sindh High Court.

On behalf of the Board
"
SOHAIL MAQSOOD MUHAMMAD AKHTAR MIRZA
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

Lahore October 05, 2021
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Operating 2020 2019
indicators

(Rupees) (Rupees)
Sales - -
Cost of goods sold - ~
Financial cost (2,144) (82,827,891)
Pre tax Loss (44,520,941) (22,161,230)
Provision for taxation - 10,115,747
LLoss after taxation (44,520,941) (12,045,483)
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Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited

15t Floor, Garden Heights, 8-Aibak Block, New Garden Town, Lahore, Pakistan.
UAN: +92-42-111-200-000, Tel: +92-42-35941819-23 Fax: +92-42-35941737.38
”” E-mail: info@gulistangroup.cam.pk, G.N, Comtext: A21PK002
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS-2019

Year Ended June30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation-2019 (the regulations) in the following manner

1- The total number of directors is seven (including the Chief executive officer). The
composition of the board is as follow.

Category Names
Independent Director Mr.Akhtar Aziz and Muhammad Asif Akram
Executive Directors Mr.Sohail Magsood and Mr.Muhammad Ashraf Khan
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Muhammad Arif, Mr., Muhammad Akhtar Mirza, Mr.Abid
Sattar, Mr.Muhammad Asif Akram and Mr. Akhtar Aziz

2- The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than
Seven listed companies, including this Company.

None of the directors have defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI
or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by
that stock exchange.

No Casual vacancies occur in the Board during the period under review.

The company has prepared a “Code of Conduct™ and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

The Board has developed a Vision/Mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been
maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material
transactions including appointment and determination of remuneration and term and
conditions of employment of the chief executive officer and executive and non-executive
directors have been taken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every
quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers,
were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were
appropriately recorded and circulated.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment,

10-The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the

CCG and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.
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11- The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval
of the board.

12- The Board has formed committees, comprising of members are given below.

A) Audit Committee

Mr.Akhtar Aziz Chairman
Mr.Muhammad Akhtar Mirza Member
Mr.Abid Sattar Member

B) HR & Remueration Committee

Mr.Muhammad Asif Akram Chairman
Mr.Abid Sattar Member
Mr.Muhammad Akhtar Mirza Member

13- The term of reference of aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committees for compliance.

14- The frequency of the meetings (quarterly / half yearly / annually) are as per following.

a)Audit Committee Four Meeting were held during the financial year
with at least one meeting in each quarter.

b) HR & Remuneration Committee Four Meeting were held during the financial year.

I 5- The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval
of interim and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of
reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

16- The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. At present it comprises of
three board members of whom two are non-executive directors and chairman of the
committee is a non-executive director.

17- The Company will appoint female director as per CCG regulation-2019 within the due
course of time and will conduct directors training programe before June 30, 2022,

18- The board has set up an effective internal audit function.

19- The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of
the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company
and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

20- The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21- We confirm that all requirements of the regulations 3, 6. 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the

regulations have been complied with.
e

On behalf of the board of Directors

——ﬁs&a ,1 M
(Sohail Maqgsood)

Chief Executive

7oy ———
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Independent Auditor's Review Report
To the Members of “Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited"

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors
of Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended June 30, 2020 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does
not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board
of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

We draw attention to paragraph 17 of the statement of compliance, which states that the
Company will appoint the female director as per CCG regulation-2019 within the due course. Our
conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

CHARTERED
- ~ ACCOUNTANTS
Lahore Malik Haroon Shahid Safder
October 05, 2021 Chartered Accountants

Head Office: 25-G, Gulberg Il "= info@mhssco.com Independent Affiliated of
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Gujrat Office: Upper Floor Shehroz Plaza, Near S.A fans Area Estate, Main Grand Trunk Rd, Small Industrial Area, Gujrat



An Independent Member of

MALIK HAROON SHAHID SAFDER & CO. R

1¥0)
Chartered Accountants @

AMERICA GUROFE ASIA AFRICA OOEAMA

www.uccsglobal.org

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
to the Members of Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2020, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We were unable to satisfy ourselves regarding the existence and valuation of
property, plant, and equipment having carrying values as of June 30, 2020, and 2019
amounting to Rs. 2.150 million and Rs. 2.445 million respectively.

2. We were not appointed as auditors of the Company until after June 30, 2020, and thus
did not observe the counting of physical inventories at the beginning and end of the
year. We were unable to satisfy ourselves by alternative means concerning the
inventory quantities held an June 30, 2020, and 2019, which are stated in the financial
statements at cost of Rs. 52.379 million and Rs. 52.379 million, respectively.

3. We have not received confirmations from banks and financial institutions.
Accordingly, we were unable to verify bank balances aggregating to Rs. 4.458 million
(2019: Rs. 4.481 million) and investments amounting to Rs. 23.415 million (2019: Rs.
21.832 million).

4. We were unable to satisfy ourselves regarding balances payable in respect of post-
employment benefits payables, Trade, and other payables, and unclaimed dividends
amounting to Rs. 0.425 million (2019: 0.425 million), Rs. 13.203 million (2019: Rs. 12.893

— million) and Rs. 0.619 million (2019: 0.619 million), respectively.

5 Since the opening balances affect the determination of the results of operations, we
were unable to determine whether adjustments to the results of operations and
opening retained earnings might be necessary for 2019 in respect of the above
matters. Our audit opinion on the opening balances as described in the above
paragraphs Is also modified accordingly.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Pakistan, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion.

NS & CO
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to notes 1.3 and 2.2 of the financial statements, which state that the
Company along with its restructuring agent - United Bank Limited, and the majority of the
leading financial institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement” under sections 279 to
283 read with section 285 of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”) and the directors have
determined that the going concern basis of preparation is no longer appropriate. Accordingly,
the financial statements have been prepared on a liquidation/break-up value basis. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the key audit matters:

Sr.
No

1 Valuation of disposal group under the scheme of arrangement

Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

the Our audit procedures, amongst others,
included the following:

Inquired and discussed with
management to develap an

Refer to in note 12 to
accompanying financial statements,
the directors have decided to settle B
the Company's liabilities to secured

Head Office: 25-G, Gulberg Il

creditors through the sale of items of
property, plant, and equipment under
the scheme of arrangement.

We identified this area as a key audit
matter because the disposal group
under the scheme of arrangement
constitutes 94% of the total assets of
the Company as of June 30, 2020, and
determining an appropriate carrying
value as a result of impairment
involves management judgment and
estimation.

128 info@mhssco.com

understanding of management for
classification of items of property,
plant, and equipment as disposal
group under the scheme of
arrangement;

Read minutes of the meeting of the
board of directors for the approval
of items of property, plant, and
equipment as disposal group under
the scheme of arrangement;
Obtained copy of the scheme of the
arrangement, duly signed by a
majority of secured creditors
(banking companies) to establish a
complete understanding of the
Scheme;

Check that the valuer is registered
on penal of state bank of Pakistan.
Obtained the revaluation report
carried out by the restructuring
agent - United Bank Limited from
management to verify that carrying
values disclosed in the financial
statements are appropriate.

AT & CO
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Matter

Tax refund due from Government

Refer to note 10 to the financial
statements

The Company has a significant balance
of sales tax refundable comprising
sales tax refunds, which have been
outstanding for many years

We identified the recoverability of
sales tax amount as a key matter as it

involves  significant management
judgment in  determining  the
recoverable amount, timing, and

involvement of fiscal laws.

Contingencies and commitments

Refer to note 22 to the financial
statements;

The Company has  significant
litigations in respect of claims lodged
by various parites.

Given the nature and amount involved
in such cases and the appellate
forums at which these are pending
and the non-receipt of confirmation
from a legal advisor, the outcome and
resultant accounting in financial
statements are subject to significant
judgment, which can change over time
as new fact emerged and each legal
case progresses, and therefore, we
have identified this as key matter.

AMERICA EURDPE ASA AFRICA OCEAMA

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures, amongst others,
included the following:

Our

Obtained the copy of the sales tax
return for June 2020 to verify
refundable amount;

Checked the relevant provisions of
the Sales Tax Act, 1990 to establish
the amount, timing, and other
matters incidental to the
refundability of the sales tax.

audit procedures Included the

following;

L +92 42 357 72394.7

Karachi Office: M 7/3, Khayaban-e-Saadi, DHA Phase VII, Karachi

Islamabad Office: Office # 8 3rd Floor, Al Rehmat Mall, G| | Markaz, Islamabad
Guijrat Office: Upper Floor Shehroz Plaza, Near S.A fans Area Estate, Main Grand Trunk Rd, Small Industrial Area, Gujrat

Read the scheme of arrangement
and ensure that all the litigation as
mentioned in the scheme and
approved by the banks are properly
disclosed in the financial
statements.

Read the minutes of the meeting
and evaluate whether the provision
of the scheme regarding the
withdrawal of the filed litigations is
still appropriate.

wwnw.uccsglobal.org
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E‘;‘ Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

Payable to banking companies under the scheme of arrangement and accrued mark
up.
Refer to notes 17 and 21 to the financial  Our audit procedures include the following;
statements; * Discuss the matter with
We identified payable to banking management and understand the
companies under the scheme of matter.
arrangement as a kKey matter as it e Collaborate the figures with the
constitutes 87% of total liabilities and amounts disclosed in the scheme of
involves multiple litigations. arrangement as approved by the
representatives of the creditors.
e Read the scheme to ensure that no
further liability in respect of this
balance is expected to arise.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report thereon;
Management is responsible for the other information. The Other Information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditar's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

AHSS & CC
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements reprecent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

S & CO
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:
a)  proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);
b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;
c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company's business; and
d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
1980).
Other Matter
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019, were audited by
another firm of chartered accountants, who had expressed an adverse opinion thereon
through their Report dated October 02, 2019.
The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Malik
Haroon Ahmad, FCA.
“&\\\u Movon b bt S & (\\
Lahore alik Haroon Shahid Safder
October 05, 2020 Chartered Accountants
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GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investments

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Trade deposits and short-term prepayments
Tax refunds due from Government

Cash and bank balances

Disposal group under scheme of arrangement

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital

Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment
Sub-ordinated loan

Accumulated losses

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Loan from associates and others

Post employment benefits payables

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Payable to banking companies under scheme of
arrangement

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

13
14
15
16

17
18
19

20

21

ll

Gulistan
Rupees
2,149,905 2,444,819
23,414,979 21,831,611
52,379,543 52,379,543
145,097 456,097
9,411,245 9,411,245
4,468,533 4,481,008
660,366,450 705,542,370
752,335,752 796,546,693
146,410,000 146,410,000
24,983,168 24,983,168
351,461,447 351,461,447
103,000,000 103,000,000
(2,087,493,276)  (2,042,972,335)
(1,461,638,661)  (1,417,117,720)
280,134,534 280,134,534
425,451 425,451
13,203,900 12,893,900
619,529 619,529
1,919,590,999 1,919,590,999
2,213,974,413 2,213,664,413
752,335,752 796,546,693

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

i i
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GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS “”
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Gulistan
m
| Rupees | Rupees |
Sales - .
Cost of sales - 8
Gross loss =
Operating cost 22 - (16,960,358)
Administrative expenses 23 (926,245) (3,419,048)
Other operating expenses 24 (45,175,920) (14,469,008)
(46,102,165) (34,848,414)
Loss from operations (46,102,165) (34,848,414)
Other income 25 1,583,368 95,515,075
Finance cost 26 (2,144) (82,827,891)
Loss before taxation (44,520,941) (22,161,230)
Taxation 27 - 10,115,747
Loss after taxation (44,520,941) (12,045,483)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 28 (3.04) (0.82)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

-
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GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Gulistan

2020 San feom2019 |
|____Rupees | __Rupees |

Loss after taxation (44,520,941)
Other comprehensive income;

(12,045,483)

Impairment loss on operating fixed assets -
Reversal of deferred tax liability related to surplus on

(113,452,152)

revaluation - 32,901,124

Derecognition of deferred tax liability on surplus on

revaluation - 85,161,397
- 4,610,369

Total comprehensive loss for the year (44,520,941) (7,435,114)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements,

A0 4
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GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
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Gulistan

Note

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation (44,520,941) (22,161,230)
Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items:

Depreciation 294,914 14,502,464
Provision for slow moving stores and spares s 2,550,990
Finance cost 2,144 82,827,891
Debtors written-off - 3,036,919
Receivables written-off - 2,663,536
Reversal of provision against trade debts - (219,637)
Impairment loss 45,175,920 8,768,553
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (1,067.300)
Liabilities written-off - (91,862,966)
Interest accrued (1,583,368) (2,365,172)
Cash flows before working capital changes (631,331) (3,325,952)
(Increase) / decrease in assets

Trade debtors - 731,551
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 311,000 -
Increase / (decrease) in liabilities

Trade and other payables 310,000 258,500
Cash generated from operations (10,331) (2,335,901)
Finance cost paid (2,144) (1,664,402)
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity paid - (86,300)
Income tax paid - (2,385)
Net cash flows from operating activities (12,475) (4,088,988)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 1,220,165
Decrease in security deposit - 846,725
Net cash flows from investing activities - 2,066,890
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt against loan from associates and other parties - 778,800
Repayment of short-term financing - net = (381,836)
Net cash used in financing activities - 396,964
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

during the year (12,475) (1,625,134)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 4,481,008 6,106,142
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 15 4,468,533 4,481,008

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

et

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Mod Bofllin_

DIRECTOR



GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ""

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
Gulistan

1 LEGALSTATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS
1.1 Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on February 25, 1987
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) as a public limited
company and quoted on stock exchanges at Karachi and Lahore (now Pakistan Stock Exchange

Limited).

Geographical location and addresses of all business units and offices are as follows:
Manufacturing units and offices Address

Land Near Qutabpur Saddat Chwok, Vehari.

Manufacturing unit 64 Km Lahore - Multan road, Pattoki, Kasur.
Registered office 2nd Floor, Finlay House, L.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi.
Regional office 2nd Floor, Garden Heights, New Garden Town, Lahore.

1.2  Scheme of arrangement with secured creditors
The Company along with its restructuring agent - United Bank Limited and majority of the lending
financial institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement” under sections 279 to 283 read with
section 285 of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”). Under this Scheme, the existing financial
obligations / liabilities of the Company towards the secured creditors shall be settled by way of sale
of moveable and immovable charged assets of the Company as detailed in the scheme and payment

of the nroceeds thereof to the secured creditors as contemplated under the scheme of arrangement.
In terms of the order dated June 21, 2019 passed by the Sindh High Court in CMA No.112/19 in ].C.M

No. 15/19 the meeting of the members / shareholders of the company was convened. The members
of the company having 99.99% in value of share, present in person or by proxy passed the resolution
for approval of the scheme and a detailed report was submitted before the Court by the chairman
duly appointed by the Court. A meeting of the secured creditors of the company will also be held and
conducted by the chairman, report whereof shall also be submitted to the court by the said chairman.
The Scheme, if agreed-upon by the requisite majority of the secured creditors of the Company as
stipulated in the Act, and sanctioned by the Honorable high court by an order passed in this respect,
would be binding on the Company, along with all the shareholders, creditors - secured or otherwise,
stakeholders and any other regulatory / statutory bodies of/ or with respect to the Company. The
Scheme seeks to record the terms and conditions of a legally binding compromise and arrangement
between the secured creditors on one part and the Company and its directors and sponsors on the
other part, for ensuring, inter alia, the settlement of the existing liabilities and ancillary measures as
follows:
a) Constitution of an Assets Sales Committee having such powers and undertaking such functions
as stated in the Scheme;
b) Settlement and repayment of the existing liabilities pursuant to the sale of all moveable and
immovable assets of the company as contemplated in the scheme , by and under the auspices
of the Asset Sale Committee, the proceeds from which are to be distributed inter se the secured

creditors in accordance with the provisions of the Scheme;
c) Pooling of securities over the charged assets which are available with the secured creditors, to

be shared amongst all the secured creditors on a pari passu basis in proportion to their share
of the existing liabilities - principal portion (irrespective of charge), upon the release of the
security interests over the charged assets for the purposes of consummating the sales thereof
in the manner prescribed under the Scheme;

d) Release of the charged stock, and sales thereof for the purposes specified under the Scheme;

e) Provision of the additional Security by the Company to form part of the Sale Assets (“charged
assets ") which shall be sold in the manner detailed in the Scheme;

f) The withdrawal of all legal proceedings (refer to note 22.1), which shall be subject to the sale
of the Sale Assets and charged stocks and completion of all relevant formalities, in accordance
with the provisions of the Scheme; and =~

AAHSE & CO
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1.3

1.4

g) The Scheme shall become binding, operative and effective as soon as an order is passed by the
Court under Section 279 / 282 of the Act, sanctioning the Scheme and making any necessary
provisions under Section 282 of the Act, or such other date as stipulated by the Court (the
“Completion Date”).

Summary of significant transactions and events affecting the Company's financial position and
performance

There are no significant transaction and event affecting the Company's financials position and
performance during the year, other then those which are disclosed in notes to the financial
statements,

Impact of COVID -19 on the financial statements

As the Company's business operations are suspended the management of the Company believes that
there would be no significant impact of COVID - 19 that will adversely affect its businesses, results of
operations and financial condition in future period.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1

2.2

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS's) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are
notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies
Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017 shall
prevail.

Basis of measurement

Due to the Scheme as described in note 1.2 to these financial statements, the directors have
determined that the going concern basis of preparation (as applied in previous years) is no longer
appropriate.

Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on liquidation/break-up vlaue basis,
following the intention of the parties to settle the liabilities through proceeds of disposal of assets of
the company as contemplated in the scheme.

Impact of adopting the net realizable value basis of preparation on measurement,
classification of assets and liabilities, and disclosures in the financial statements.

Under the net realizable value basis of preparation, assets and liabilities are measured at their net
realizable value. Net realizable value is based on the proceeds receivable on disposal less cost to sell
as detailed in the accounting policies noted below. The net realizable value of liabilities is the
expected settlement amount as detailed in the accounting policies noted below. Any gains or losses
resulting from measuring assets and liabilities to the net realizable value are recognized in profit or
loss or otherwise under the auspices of approved accounting standards.

Under the net realizable value basis of accounting, all assets and liabilities are classified as current. In
adopting the net realizable value basis, the directors have continued to apply the disclosure
requirements of approved accounting standards to the extent they are relevant to the liquidation
basis, and have modified them where this is considered appropriate.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except for
changes specified related to the adoption of the liquidation basis of preparation and to the extent
described below.
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Following table shows how individual account heads are dealt in these financial statements:

Sr. No. Account head Basis of measurement

1 Property, plant and Fair market value which approximate the net book value
equipment at reporting date

2 Investments Estimated fair value

3 Stock-in-trade Net realizable value.

4 Trade debts Realizable values based on probability of recovery

5 Trade deposits and short-|Realizable values based on probability of recovery
term prepayments

6 Tax refunds due from|Realizable value based on probability of recovery
Government

7 Bank balances Undisputed / irrevocable balances.

g Disposal group under scheme|Force sale value
of arrangement

9 Surplu.s on revaluation of e
operating fixed assets

g [Poevangtdtisag On expected settlement value

11 Loan from associates and|On expected settlement value
other parties

12 Post employment benefits On expected settlement value

13 Trade and other payables On expected settlement value

14 Unclaimed divided On expected settlement value
Payable to banking|On expected settlement value as given in Scheme of

15 companies under scheme of|Arrangement
arrangement

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency.
All financial information presented in Pak Rupee has been rounded-off to the nearest Rupee except
stated otherwise.

3 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND IMPROVEMENTS APPLICABLE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1

New standards, amendments and improvements effective during the year

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRS are effective for accounting periods
beginning on July 1, 2019 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on
the company’s operations (although they may affect the accounting for future transactions and
events) and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements, except the following:

Leases - IFRS 16

IFRS 16 primarily affects the accounting by lessees and results in the recognition of almost all leases
on statement of financial position. The standard removes distinction between operating and finance
leases and requires recognition of an asset (the right of use the leased item) and a financial liability
to pay rentals for virtually all lease contracts. An optional exemption exists for short-term and low-
value leases, The accounting by lessors has not significantly changed. Some differences may arise as a
result of the new guidance on the definition of a lease. Under IFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in

exchange for consideration.
As a lessee, the Company previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its

assessment of whether the lease transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership.
Under IFRS 16 the Company recognizes right of use assets and lease liabilities for leases - i.e. these
leases are now disclosed in the Statement of Financial Position.
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3.2

Standards, amendments and improvements to approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following new standards and amendments to approved accounting standards are not yet
effective for the financial year beginning on July 1, 2019 and have not been early adopted by the

1AS 1 & 8 - Definition of material Effective date: January 1, 2020
Amendments to 1AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and 1AS 8, 'Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ are intended to make the definition of material in IAS-1 easier to
understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards. In
addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgements when preparing
their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS Standards. Refined definition of
materiality - Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be
expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make
on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific
reporting entity.

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements Effective date: January 1, 2020
Under existing IAS 1 requirements, companies classify a liability as current when they do not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the end of the
reporting period. As part of this amendment, the requirement for a right to be unconditional has
been removed and instead, the amendment requires that a right to defer settlement must have
substance and exist at the end of the reporting period.

There are number of other standards, amendments and interpretations to the approved accounting
standards that are not yet effective and are also not relevant to the Company and therefore, have not
been presented here.

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied over previous years before preparing financial statements on
liquidated basis are;

4.1

Property, plant and equipment - owned

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses with the exception of freehold land which is measured at revalued
amount less accumulated impairment losses, buildings, plant and machinery, power house, electric
installation, factory equipment, air conditioner and power house which are measured at revalued
amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. Transfers are made to
relevant fixed assets category as and when assets are available for use.

Cost of items of property, plant and equipment comprises purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, and includes other
costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction, erection and installation.

Major renewals and improvements to an item of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the embodied future economic benefits will flow to
the company and the cost of renewal or improvement can be measured reliably. The cost of day to
day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profitand loss as incurred.

Surplus arising on revaluation of an item of property, plant and equipment is credited to surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment, except to the extent that it reverses deficit on
revaluation of the same assets previously recognized in profit and loss, in which case the surplus is
credited to profit and loss to the extent of deficit previously charged to income. Deficit on revaluation
of an item of property, plant and equipment is charged to profit and loss to the extent that it exceeds
the balance, if any held in surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment relating to
previous revaluation of that item.
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4.2

4.3

On subsequent sale or retirement of revalued item of property, plant and equipment, the attributable
surplus net of deferred tax, if any, remaining in the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment is transferred directly to unappropriated profit. An amount equal to incremental
depreciation, being the difference between the depreciation based on revalued amounts and that
based on original cost, net of deferred tax, if any, is transferred from surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment to unappropriated profit every year.

Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment except for freehold land is charged to
profit and loss applying the reducing balance method over the useful life of each item at the rates
specified in the respective note. Depreciation on additions is charged from the day on which the asset
is available for use, while on disposals depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal or when the
item is classified as held for disposal.

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and
period of depreciation are consistent with expected pattern of economic benefits from items of
property, plant and equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the assets) is
recognized in profit and loss in the year in which the asset is derecognized.

Right of use assets and related liabilities

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based
on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide
range of different terms and conditions. The extension and termination options are incorporated in
determination of lease term only when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options.
The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. At initial recognition, liabilities were discounted
using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured based on the initial amount of the lease liabilities adjusted
for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received. The right of-use
assets are depreciated on a straight line method over the lease term as this method most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits. The carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any. At transition, the Company recognised
right to use assets equal to the present value of lease payments.

Assets classified as disposal group

Assets held for disposal are classified as disposal group if there carrying amounts will be recovered
principally through a sale/ disposal rather than through continuing use. Such non-current assets are
measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Property and
equipment and intangibles assets once classified as held for sale / disposal are not depreciated or
amortized.



GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ""
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Gulistan

44

4.5

4.6

Investments

Regular way purchase or sale of investments

All purchases and sales of investments are recognized using trade date accounting. Trade date is the
date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the investment.

Investments in equity instruments of associated companies

Investments in associated companies are accounted for by using equity basis of accounting, under
which the investments in associated companies are initially recognized at cost and the carrying
amounts are increased or decreased to recognize the Company's share of profit or loss of the
associated companies after the date of acquisition. The Company's share of profit or loss of the
associated companies is recognized in the Company's profit or loss. Distributions received from the
associated companies reduce the carrying amounts of investments.

Adjustments to the carrying amounts are also made for changes in the Company's proportionate
interest in the associated companies arising from changes in the associated companies’ equity that
have not been recognized in the associated companies' profit or loss. The Company's share of those
changes is recognized directly in equity of the Company. Where Company's share of losses of
associated companies equals or exceeds its interest in the associates, the Company discontinues
recognizing its share of further losses except to the extent that Company has incurred legal or
constructive obligation or has made payment on behalf of the associates. If the associates
subsequently reports profits, the Company resumes recognizing its share of those profits only after
its share of the profit equals the share of losses not recognized.

Available for sale investments

These investments are initially measured at their fair value plus directly attributable transaction cost
and at subsequent reporting dates, measured at fair values and gains or losses from changes in fair
values other than impairment loss are recognized in other comprehensive income. Impairment loss
on investments available for sale is recognized in the profit or loss.

Other investments

Other investments like defence saving certificate are held to maturity. Interest is accrued on these
investments according to the rate provided by the issuer.

Investment with fixed maturity that the management has the positive intent and ability to hold till
maturity, are classified as " held to maturity” and are initially measured at cost and at subsequent
reporting date measured at amortized cost using the effective yield method.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at lower of cost and nct realizable value. Cost is
determined by moving average method less provision for obsolescence. Items considered obsolete
are carried at nil value. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other
charges incurred thereon.

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is valued at lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value (NRV) except
waste, which is valued at NRV,

Net realizable value signifies the selling price in the ordinary course of business less cost of
completion and cost necessary to be incurred to effect such sale. Cost of raw materials, packing
materials and components represent invoice values plus other charges paid thereon.

Cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods represents direct cost of raw materials, wages
and appropriate manufacturing overheads.

Goods in-transit are valued at cost comprising of invoice value plus other charges accumulated up to
the reporting date.
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4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts are initially recognized at original invoice amount which is the fair value of
consideration to be received in future and subsequently measured at cost less provision for doubtful
debts. Carrying amounts of trade and other receivables are assesed at each reporting date and a
provision is made for doubtful receivables when collection of the amount is no longer probable.
Debts considered irrecoverable are written off.

Post-employment benefits - gratuity

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering for all its permanent employees who
have completed the minimum qualification period for entitlement to the gratuity.

Provision is made annually to cover the obligation on the basis of actuarial valuation and charged to
income currently. Expense comprising of current service cost and interest cost is recorded in profit
and loss account, whereas any re-measurements due to actuarial assumptions are charged to other
comprehensive income as and when they arise.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax payable, adjustments, if any, to provision for
tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years and
deferred tax.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxability of certain income streams of the Company under
presumptive / final tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable
at current rate of taxation under the normal tax regime after taking into account tax credit and tax
rebates available, if any. The charge for current tax includes any adjustment to past years liabilities.
Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized on all temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes,

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all the deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred tax liabilities
are recognized for all the taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingent assets are not recognized and are also not disclosed unless an inflow of economic benefits
is probable and contingent liabilities are not recognized and only disclosed unless the probability of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to income in the period in which
they are incurred.
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4.12 Revenue recognition

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of consideration received or receivable on the following basis;

Local sales are recognized on dispatch of goods to customers and export sales are recognized on bill
of lading date.

Dividend income from the investments is recognized, when the Company's right to receive dividend
has been established.

Mark-up on loans to related parties and profit on saving accounts is accrued on time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective profit rate applicable.

Foreign currency translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupee, using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Pak Rupee at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. All arising exchange
gains and losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Financial instruments

Trade debts, other receivables and other financial assets

Trade debts and other receivables are initially recognized at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost using
effective interest method, less any impairment losses. Known bad debts are written off, when
identified. Any receipt against previously written off debtors is recognized as income in the year in
which amount is received.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash-in-hand, cash with banks in current, saving and deposit
accounts, bank overdraft and other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to off-set the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle either on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arms’ length price using the
method prescribed under the Companies Act, 2017 (comparable uncontrolled price method) with
the exception of loan taken from related parties which is interest / mark-up free.

Impairment loss

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to identify
circumstances indicating occurrence of impairment loss or reversal of provisions for impairment
losses. If any indications exist, the recoverable amounts of such assets are estimated and impairment
losses or reversals of impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account and in case
revalued assets are tested for impairment, then impairment loss up to the extent of revaluation
surplus shall be recognized in revaluation surplus and remaining loss, if any shall be recognized in
profit and loss account. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted to the original cost of the asset.

Dividend and appropriation to reserves
Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders and appropriation to reserves are recognized
in the period in which these are approved.
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4.18 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company’s financial
statements or where judgements were exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

(i) Estimate of useful lives, residual values of property, plant and equipment and recoverable
values to account for impairment loss. (note 4.1)

(ii)  Netrealisable values of stores, spares and loose tools and stock-in-trade.(note 4.5 and 4.6)

(iii) Provision for impairment of trade debts.(note 4.16)

(iv) Provision for staff retirement benefit - gratuity.(note 4.8)

(v] Provision for taxation (note 4.9)
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GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS M
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 Gulistan

Note 2019

6 INVESTMENTS

Investment in associate - under equity method 6.1 - -
Other investments in equity shares 6.2 - -
Defence saving certificates 6.3 23,414,979 21,831,611

23,414,979 21,831,611
6.1 Investments in associates - under equity method

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.2

6.3

Quoted companies

Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited 6.1.1 - -
Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited (GSML)

10,303 (2019: 10,303) ordinary shares

of Rs. 10 each - cost 238,887 238,887
Equity held 0.046% (2019: 0.046%)
Accumulated share of post acquisition loss (1,133,913) (1,133,913)
Share of surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment 1,146,108 1,146,108
12,195 12,195
251,082 251,082

Impairment charged on investment
Opening balance (251,082) (251,082)
Charged / (adjusted) in the year - -
(251,082) (251,082)
Carrying value of shares - =

The impairment charge represents the writing down of the carrying value of the investment to its
recoverable amount in accordance with the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 36, Impairment of
Assets. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell or the value in use. The
recoverable amount has been calculated as the value in use which equates to Rs. Nil (2019: Rs. Nil) per
share aggregating to Rs. Nil (2019: Rs. Nil) after considering the company's share of present value of the
estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by the associate, including the cash flows from the
operations of the associate and the proceeds on the ultimate disposal of the investment as opposed to
the fair value less cost to sell. Principal assumptions and critical judgements regarding the valuation of
the investment have been discussed in note 31 of the financial statements.

The market value of investment in Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited is Rs. Nil (2019: Rs. Nil).
Summarized financial information of the associated company as at June 30, based on unaudited financial
statements is as follows;

Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited

Liabilities 4,702,705,900 4,739,688,441
Assets 1,819,879,992 1,876,020,256
Revenue - -
Loss after tax (19,157,723) (656,427,170)
Other investments in equity shares

This represents the investments in equity shares of: Number of share of Rs, 10 each

- Gulistan Textile Mills Limited 1,049 1,049
- Gulshan Weaving Mills Limited 778,900 778,900

Due the closure of business of both the entities the fair values of both the investments have been reduced
to Rs. nil and hence fully charged off.

It represents investment in defence saving certificate purchased from the Government of Pakistan under
ten years maturity scheme. The certificates of investments are under lien regarding guarantees provided
by various financial institutions.
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Note

7

10

11

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw material 43,644,278 43,644,278

Finished goods 8,735,265 8,735,265

Less: provision for slow moving stock - -

52,379,543 52,379,543

7.1 All of the current assets of the Company are under banks' charge as security of short-term borrowings.
The Company filed a suit in the Lahore High Court against all banks / financial institutions under section
9 of the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001. Further various banks and
financial institutions have also filed suits before Banking Court, Sindh High Court and Lahore High Court
for recovery of their financial liabilities through attachment and sale of Company's hypothecated /
mortgaged / charged stocks and properties as fully explained in note 21.1 "litigation with banks and
financial institutions".

TRADE DEBTS - unsecured

Considered good # :
Considered doubtful 8.1 < =
Less: provision for doubtful debts 8.2 2 i

8.1 Doubtful trade debts has been written-off as probability of recoverability is remote as on reporting date.

8.2 Movement in provision for doubtful debts
Balance at beginning of the year - 219,637
Less: reversal during the year 5 (219,637)

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
Short-term prepayments 5 £
Other receivables 9.1 145,097 456,097
145,097 456,097
9.1 This represents receivable from Gulistan Textile Mills Limited, ex-associated company, on account of sale
of fixed assets.

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Advance income tax 10.1 - -
Sales tax 9,411,245 9,411,245
9,411,245 9,411,245
10.1 Advance income tax
Opening balance - -
Deducted during the year = 2,385
- 2,385
Adjusted against provision for taxation - (2,385)
Closing balance - -
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash-in-hand E -
Balances with banks - current accounts 63,212 75,687
Balances with banks - saving accounts 42,951 42,951
- certificates of deposit 11.2 4,362,370 4,362,370
4,468,533 4,481,008

11.1 Majority of the Company's bank accounts operations have been blocked by the respective banks due to
on-going litigations with these banks as detailed in note 21.1 to the financial statements.
11.2 These are under lien with respect to guarantees provided on behalf of the company by various financial
institutions.
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Note 2020

12 DISPOSAL GROUP UNDER SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

Owned:

Freehold land 110,320,750 104,967,875

Building on free hold land 247,983,200 247,983,200

Plant and machinery 212,613,937 263,142,732

Power house 8,284,829 8,284,829

Electric installation 25,986,045 25,986,045

Factory equipment 17,777,115 17,777,115

Air conditioning plant 19,748,238 19,748,238

Right of use asset:

Power houses 17,652,336 17,652,336
660,366,450 705,542,370

12.1 Particulars of immovable fixed assets are as follows:

Particulars Address Area of land (Kanals)

Land Near Qutabpur Saddat Chwok, Vehari. 34.35 34.35

Manufacturing unit 64 Km Lahore - Multan road, Pattoki, Kasur. 125.95 125.95

160.30 16[}‘&

12.2 The Company along with its restructuring agent - United Bank Limited and majority of the lending financial
institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement” under sections 279 to 283 read with section 285 of the
Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”) as deteailed in note 1.2. Hence, above mentioned assets has been classified and
presented under disposal group under scheme of arrangement.

12.3 Valuation report of an independent valuer, Oriental Engineering Services, dated 04 February 2021, indicates
that the force sell value of freehold land, building on free hold land has increased by Rs. 5,352,875 and Rs.
14,590,960, respectively and value of other plant and machinery has decreased by Rs. 50,528,795. The
management believes that there is no material difference between the forced sale value of these assets as on
reporting date and date of valuation report and hence are properly accounted for in these financial statements
in accordance with guideline of IFRS 5. However, the upward increase in "building on free hold land" amounting
to Rs. 14,590,960 is not accounted for in these financial statements.

13 SHARE CAPITAL

Numbers Numbers Rupees Rupees
[ Authorized capital |
15,000,000 15,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 150,000,000 150,000,000
| Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital |
6,838,330 6,838,330 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 68,383,300 68,383,300
issued as fully paid in cash
7,802,670 7,802,670 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 78,026,700 78,026,700
issued as fully bonus shares

14,641,000 146,410,000 146,410,000

14,641,000 641,
13.1 Ordinary shares held by the related party at the year end:

Paramount Spinning Mills Limited 202,777 202,777
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Note

14

15

16

RESERVES

Capital reserve

Share premium 141 25,000,000 25,000,000
Un-realized loss on remeasurement of investment available for sale (16,832) (16,832)

24,983,168 24,983,168
14,1 This represents share premium received on 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued in 1994 ata

premium of Rs. 5 per share.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance at the beginning of the year 351,461,447 471,876,015
Transfer to unappropriated profits in respect of;
- incremental depreciation for the year - (6,962,416)
Less: impairment charged - (113,452,152)
- (120,414,568)
Surplus on revaluation at the end of the year - gross 351,461,447 351,461,447
Related deferred tax liabilities on;
- revaluation at the beginning of the year - 120,081,622
- Incremental depreciation on revalued assets - (2,019,101)
- Impairment on fixed assets - (32,901,124)
- derecognition of deferred tax liability - (85,161,397)
- effect of change of rate enacted - -

Surplus on revaluation at the end of the year - net of tax 351,461,447 351,461,447
The Company has revalued its free hold land, buildings on free hold land, plant and machinery, power house,
electric installation, factory equipment, air conditioning and lease hold power house on October 22, 2018,
Impairment loss has been charged to surplus on revaluation on those assets against which surplus was available.
Deferred tax arisen on surplus on revaluation has been adjusted due to financial statements are prepared on
liquidation / break-up value basis.

SUB-ORDINATED LOAN - unsecured 103,000,000 103,000,000

This is an interest-free loan obtained from Ex-Director of the Company in previous years. This loan is sub-
ordinated to the finances provided by secured creditors and does not carry mark-up. The loan shall not be
repaid without obtaining consent from the secured creditors subject to availability of resources and at
discretion of the Company. This loan has been classified in equity as per technical release ‘Accounting Directors’
Loan (TR-32) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP).
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Note

17

18

19

LOAN FROM ASSOCIATES AND OTHERS

Gulistan Fibers Limited 171 74,818,341 74,818,341
Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited 17.2 6,950,441 47,369,080
Gulshan Weaving Mills Limited 14,999,930 14,999,930
Interest free loan from other parties - unsecured 17.3 183,365,822 142,947,183

280,134,534 280,134,534

17.1 This loan has been created in accordance with the settlement agreement and agreement to sell dated
December 30, 2013, executed between Silk Bank Limited (the Lender), Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited
(an associated company), Paramount Spinning Mills Limited (an associated company),Gulistan Fibers
Limited (an associated company) and the Company. As per these agreements, short term borrowings
and outstanding bills payables aggregating Rs. 99.00 million of the Company have been adjusted by the
Lender against mortgaged property of the Gulistan Fibers Limited, under the debt-property swap
arrangement. Accordingly, the Company has booked this loan as payable to Gulistan Fibers Limited by
adjusting its short-term borrowings and bills payable.

This loan is unsecured and carries mark-up at the half percent above the borrowing cost of the lending
company. The said loan is classified as short-term on account of non-payment with the agreed period of
time due to non-availability of funds and the Company did not charge interest on the same as well.

17.2 During the year the company entered into a triparty agreement with Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited and
other parties (as mentioned in note 17.3). According to the terms of agreement the company has taken
up liability of balances payable by the Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited to related parties amounting to Rs.
40,418,639.

17.3 These loans were advanced by Spouse of the Ex-Chief Executive and his other relatives in order to meet
working capital requirements.

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAYABLES
Post employment benefits payables 18.1 425,451 425,451

18.1 Movement in post employment benefits payable

Net liability at beginning of the year 425,451 511,751
Add: charge to profit and loss account - E
Less: benefits paid - (86,300)
Net liability at end of the year 425,451 425,451

The Company has not hired an actuary to carry out evaluation of its defined benefit obligation for this reporting
year.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors - -

Accrued liabilities 19.1 4,734,516 4,424,516

Other payable 8,469,384 8,469,384
13,203,900 12,893,900

19.1  Accrued liabilities includes the amount of Electric duty payable amounting to Rs. 1,906,625 (2019: Rs.
1,906,625). The Company has obtained stay order from the Honorable Lahore High Court against the
payment of electric duty to LESCO as detailed in note 22.1.4.

LHHSS & CC
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Note

20

201

20.2

PAYABLE TO BANKING COMPANIES UNDER SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

United Bank Limited 28,184,000 28,184,000
Faysal Bank Limited 128,420,000 128,420,000
Habib Bank Limited 47,123,000 47,123,000
Askari Bank Limited 151,397,000 151,397,000
Bank Alfalah Limited 161,359,000 161,359,000
MCB Bank Limited 70,911,000 70,911,000
Al-Baraka Bank Limited 153,610,000 153,610,000
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited 48,079,000 48,079,000
Bank Island Pakistan Limited 17,000,000 17,000,000
Pair Investment Company Limited 350,000,000 350,000,000
The Bank of Punjab 148,058,000 148,058,000
National Bank of Pakistan 167,914,000 167,914,000
First National Bank Modaraba 50,000,000 50,000,000
Mark-up payable under scheme of arrangement 20.2 397,535,999 397,535,999

1,919,590,999 1,919,590,999

This represents payable to banking companies under scheme of arrangement as detailed below:

The Company along with its restructuring agent - United Bank Limited and majority of the lending financial
institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement” under sections 279 to 283 read with section 285 of the
Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”). Under this Scheme, the existing financial obligations / liabilities of the
Company towards the secured creditors shall be settled by way of sale of moveable and immovable charged
assets of the Company as detailed in the scheme and payment of the proceeds thereof to the secured creditors as
contemplated under the scheme of arrangement. In terms of the order dated June 21, 2019 passed by the Sindh
High Court in CMA No.112/19 in J.CM No. 15/19 the meeting of the members / shareholders of the company
was convened. The members of the company having 99.99% in value of share, present in person or by proxy
passed the resolution for approval of the scheme and a detailed report was submitted before the Court by the
chairman duly appointed by the Court. A meeting of the secured creditors of the company will also be held and
conducted by the chairman, report whereof shall also be submitted to the court by the said chairman.

The Scheme, if agreed-upon by the requisite majority of the secured creditors of the Company as stipulated in
the Act, and sanctioned by the Honorable high court by an order passed in this respect, would be binding on the
Company, along with all the shareholders, creditors - secured or otherwise, stakeholders and any other
regulatory / statutory bodies of/ or with respect to the Company. The Scheme seeks to record the terms and
conditions of a legally binding compromise and arrangement between the secured creditors on one part and the
Company and its directors and sponsors on the other part, for ensuring, inter alia, the settlement of the existing
liabilities and ancillary measures as mentioned in note 1.2 to these financial statements.

Due to the long outstanding multiple litigations with banks the mark up expense for the year can not be reliably
estimated, hence no provision for the markup for one and half year is recognised in these financial statements.



GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ""
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 Gulistan

Note 2020 2019

21 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

21.1 Litigation with banks and financial institutions

21.1.1

21.1.2

21.1.3

The Company along with its restructuring agent - United Bank Limited and majority of
the lending financial institutions has signed a “Scheme of Arrangement” under sections
279 to 283 read with section 285 of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”). Under this
Scheme, the existing financial obligations / liabilities of the Company towards the
secured creditors shall be settled by way of sale of moveable and immovable charged
assets of the Company as detailed in the scheme and payment of the proceeds thereof to
the secured creditors as contemplated under the scheme of arrangement. In terms of the
order dated June 21, 2019 passed by the Sindh High Court in CMA No.112/19 in J.C.M No.
15/19 the meeting of the members / shareholders of the company was convened. The
members of the company having 99.99% in value of share, present in person or by proxy
passed the resolution for approval of the scheme and a detailed report was submitted
before the Court by the chairman duly appointed by the Court. A meeting of the secured
creditors of the company will also be held and conducted by the chairman, report
whereof shall also be submitted to the court by the said chairman.

This Scheme, if agreed-upon by the requisite majority of the secured creditors of the
Company as stipulated in the Act, and sanctioned by the Honorable high court by an
order passed in this respect, would be binding on the Company, along with all the
shareholders, creditors, stakeholders and any other regulatory/statutory bodies of/or
with respects to the Company. The Scheme seeks to record the terms and conditions of a
legally binding compromise and arrangement between the secured creditors on one
part and the Company and its directors and sponsors on the other part, for ensuring,
inter alia, the settlement of the existing liabilities and ancillary measures as mentioned
in note 1.2 to these financial statements.

Various banks and financial institutions have filed recovery suits before the banking
courts, the Honorable High Court of Sindh and the Honorable Lahore High Court, for
recovery of their long-term and short-term liabilities and lease liabilities through
attachment and sale of Company's hypothecated / mortgaged / charged stocks and
properties. The aggregate amount of these claims is Rs. 1,919.59 million (2019: Rs.
1,919.59 million).

The management is strongly contesting above mentioned suits on the merits as well as
cogent factual and legal grounds available to the Company under the law. Since, all the
cases are pending before various Courts therefore the ultimate outcome of these cases
can not be established to the date of these financial statements.

The Company filed a suit in the Honorable Lahore High Court (LHC) against its all
secured creditors / financial institutions under Section 9 of the Financial Institutions
(Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 ("the Ordinance") for redemption / release of
security, rendition of accounts, recovery of damages, permanent injunction and ancillary
reliefs. The LHC vide its interim order dated October 25, 2012, ordered not to disturb
the present position of current assets and fixed assets of the Company and no coercive
action shall be taken against the Company. The LHC through its order dated September
11, 2013, dismissed the case on legal grounds. The Company filed appeal before
Divisional Bench of the LHC against the above-mentioned order. The Divisional Bench
passed an order, dated November 27, 2013 that respondent banks will not liquidate the
Company's assets and operation of impugned judgement and decree dated September
11, 2013, will remain suspended meanwhile. The Appeal filed by the company was
allowed vide order dated 04.11.2020, whereby the case was remanded to the learned
single judge to decide the application for leave to defend.
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Note 2019

2114

21.1.5

21.1.6

21.1.7

The Bank of Punjab has filed a suit COS No. 50/ 2013 for recovery of Rs. 168.426 million
on account of working capital facilities provided to the Company. The company filed PLA
No. 148-B/2013, in response to the summons issued by the Honorable Lahore High
Court.. The Honorable Lahore High Court dismissed the application and decreed in favor
of the plaintiff bank to the extent of Rs. 159.286 million. The Company has filed appeal in
the division bench of the Honorable Lahore High Court, and the case is being contested
on merit.

Askari Bank Limited has filed a suit COS No. 40/2013 for recovery of Rs. 148.25 million.
The Company filed PLA No. 105-B/2013, in response to the summon issued by the
Honorable Lahore High Court. The court dismissed the application for leave to defend.
The Honorable Banking Court decreed in favor of Plaintiff Bank, together with the costs
of funds as contemplated by section 3 of above mentioned Ordinance. The Company has
filed appeal in the Division Bench of the Honorable Lahore High Court, and the appeal is
still subpubic.

First Treat Manufacturing Modaraba has filed suit ].Misc. No. 02 of 2015 for winding-up
of the Company. The said petition was disposed of by the Honorable High Court of Sindh,
through its order dated April 18, 2017, since the parties have resolved the dispute
amicably in an out-of-court settlement agreement dated February 28, 2016 executed at
Lahore. All the parties to this agreement settled that outstanding amount will be paid in
monthly installments till the entire payment is made. The management has not
recognised the impact of the said agreement in these financial statements.

First National Bank Modarba has filed a suit against the Company for recovery of Rs.
51,842 million. The said suit was decreed vide judgment dated August 01, 2017 against
the Company and the same was converted into execution proceedings by the court
under section 19 of Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001. First
National Bank Modaraba has filed an Execution petition which is now pending
adjudication before the Banking Court No. 1, Lahore, where in the company has filed an
objection petition. This case is also being vigorously and diligently contested by the
Company.

21.2 Litigation with parties other than banks and financial institutions

2121

The company has not provided for Rs.6.8million (2019: Rs, 6.8 million) in respect of
infrastructure cess levied by the Government of Sindh. The case was decided against the
Company by a single judge of the Honorable Sindh High Court. The decision was
challenged before a bench of same High Court and stay for collection of cess was
allowed. The Honorable High Court of Sindh decided the case by declaring that the levy
and collection of infrastructure fee prior to December 28, 2006 was illegal and ultra
vires and after that it was legal. The Company filed an appeal in the Honorable Supreme
Court of Pakistan against the above-mentioned judgement of the Honorable High Court
of Sindh. Further, the Government of Sindh also filed appeal against part of judgement
decided against them.

The above appeals were disposed-off in May 2011 with a joint statement of the parties
that, during the pendency of the appeals, another law came into existence which was not
subject matter in the appeal, therefore, the decision thereon be first obtained from the
High Court before approaching the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan with the right
to appeal. Accordingly, the petition was filed in the Honorable High Court of Sindh in
respect of the above view. During the pendency of this appeal an interim arrangement
was agreed where by bank guarantees furnished for consignments cleared upto
December 27, 2006 were returned and bank guarantees were furnished for 50% of the
levy for consignment released subsequent to December 27, 2006 while payment was
made against the balance amount. This petition was disposed off in terms of the
consolidated judgment dated June 04, 2021.

As at June 30, 2020, the Company has provided bank guarantees aggregating Rs.8.95
million (2019: Rs. 8.95 million) in favor of the Excise and Taxation Department.
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21.2.2 The company has obtained stay order from Honorable Lahore High Court against the
payment of electric duty to LESCO. However, an amount of Rs. 1,906,625/~ (2019: Rs.
1,906,625/-) had been provided in the accounts on account of electric duty.

21.2.3 The Company has instituted a suit bearing # 1167/18 before the Honorable High Court
of Sindh, wherein, stay has been confirmed vide order dated March 03, 2017. The
Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan in its judgment dated August 13, 2020, passed in
Civil Appeals No. 1113 to 1155 of 2017 etc. was pleased to waive off the Late Payment
Surcharge and to recover GIDC in 24 equal monthly installments after making proper
calculations. However, in the light of the Judgment dated August 13,.2020, read with Sub-
section 2 of Section 8 of the GIDC Act 2015, SNGPL is not entitled to recover GIDC from
the Company as the company has not collected the GIDC from its clients / customers and
even not passed on to its clients / customers. The company has not paid GIDC to SNGPL
during the period when injunctive orders were in field and the reported judgment of the
Hon'ble Supreme Court of Pakistan in the case of Federation of Pakistan v Durrani
Ceramics & Others 2014 SCMR 1630.

21.3 Other contingencies
21.3.1 The scheme of arrangement specify that mark up liability shall be updated on the asset
sale date. As mentioned in note 20.2, due to the litigation with banks the mark up
expense can not be reliably estimated and accordingly, the mark up expense relating to
one and a half year has not been accounted for in these financial statements.
21.3.2 Bank guarantees issued on behalf of the company;

Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 19,862,200 19,862,200
Director of Excise and Taxation 8,957,572 8,957,572
28,819,772 28,819,772

Various other bank guarantees are also given by banks on behalf of the company to
various parties.
21.4 Commitments
There is no capital commitment as at June 30, 2020 (2019: Nil).

22 OPERATING COST

Obsolescence of stores and spares - 2,550,990
Fuel and power consumed - 50,000
Salaries, wages and benefits 221 - 142,800
Depreciation - 14,161,568
Others = 55,000

= 16,960,358

22.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs. nil (2019: nil).

23 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Staff salaries and benefits - 636,000
Rent, rates and taxes - 788,925
Printing and stationery - 31,000
Postage and telephone 14,000 73,619
Advertising 17,700 35,400
Traveling and conveyance 2,970 6,300
Legal and professional 100,000 102,500
Fee and subscription 6,655 48,915
Auditor's remuneration 23.1 410,000 610,000
Depreciation 5.1 294,914 340,896
Others 80,006 745,493

926,245 3,419,048
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24

25

26

27

28

29

30

23.1 Auditor's remuneration

Annual audit 400,000 600,000
Compliance report on Code of Corporate Governance 10,000 10,000
410,000 610,000
OTHER EXPENSES
Doubtful debts written-off - 3,036,919
Other receivables written-off - 2,663,536
Impairment loss 45,175,920 8,768,553
45,175,920 14,469,008
OTHER INCOME
Profit on defence saving certificates 1,583,368 2,365,172
Reversal of bad debts - 219,637
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment - 1,067,300
Liabilities written-off - 91,862,966
1,583,368 95,515,075
FINANCE COST
Mark-up under scheme of arrangement - 54,832,552
Bank charges 2,144 1,253
Mark-up on lease liability - 40,000
Other financial charges - 27,954,086
2,144 82,827,891
TAXATION
Current 271 - -
Deferred - 10,115,747
- 10,115,747

27.1 No provision for minimum tax due under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, is incorporated
as the Company has nil turnover during the year. Numeric tax rate reconciliation is, therefore, also not
required.

LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Loss after taxation (44,520,941) (12,045,483)
~~~~~~ Number of shares -----

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the period 14,641,000 14,641,000

Loss per share - basic and diluted (3.04) (0.82)

There is no dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
No remuneration was paid to chief executive officer and directors. Number of executives of the company are Nil
(2019:Nil).

FINANCIAL INSTUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial assets - amortized cost

Investments 23,414,979 21,831,611
Trade deposit and short term prepayments 145,097 456,097
Cash and bank balances 4,468,533 4,481,008

28,028,609 26,768,716
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Note 2020

Financial liahilities - amortized cost

301

30.2

303

30.4

30.5

Loan from associates and others 280,134,534 280,134,534
Trade and other payables 13,203,900 12,893,900
Unclaimed dividend 619,529 619,529
Payable to banking companies under scheme of arrangement 1,919,590,999 1,919,590,999

293,957,963 293,647,963

Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or liability be settled between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction. As at the reporting date, fair values of all
financial instruments are considered to approximate their carrying amounts,

Methods of determining fair values

Fair values of financial instruments, with the exception of investment in associates, for which prices are
available from the active market are measured by reference to those market prices. Fair values of
financial assets and liabilities with no active market and those of investments in subsidiaries are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis based on inputs from other than observable market.

Discount/interest rates used for determining fair values

The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government
yield curve as at the reporting date plus an adequate credit spread.

Significant assumptions used in determining fair values

Fair values of financial asset and liabilities that are measured at fair value subsequent to initial
recognition are determined by using discounted cash flow analysis. This analysis requires management
to make significant assumptions and estimates which may cause material adjustments to the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities in future periods. These assumptions are not fully
supportable by observable market prices or rates. The Company uses various significant assumptions for
determining fair value of financial assets and liabilities and incorporates information about other
estimation uncertainties as well.

Significance of fair value accounting estimates to the Company's financial position and
performance

The Company uses fair value accounting for its financial instruments in determining its overall financial
position and in making decisions about individual financial instruments. This approach reflects the
judgement of the Company about the present value of expected future cash flows relating to an
instrument. The management believes that fair value information is relevant to many decisions made by
users of financial statements as it permits comparison of financial instruments having substantially the
same economic characteristics and provides neutral basis for assessing the management's stewardship
by indicating effects of .its decisions to acquire, sell or hold financial assets and to incur, maintain or
discharge financial liabilities.
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Note 2020

31 FINANCIAL RISK EXPOSURE AND MANAGEMENT
The Company has exposure to the following risk from its use of financial statements;

- credit risk,

- liguidity risk and

- market risk.

The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk
management framework. The board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk

management policies.
31.1 Creditrisk
31.11

Exposure to credit risk

31.2

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counter party to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from
the long-term deposits, trade debts, trade deposits and other receivable, accrued mark-
up and cash and bank balances. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the
maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is
as follows;

Trade deposits and other receivable 145,097 456,097
Bank balances 4,468,533 4,481,008
4,613,630 4,937,105

The credit quality of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings
as follows:

Ratin,

B RECHg agency Short term | L%mg term
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. PACRA Al+ AAA
Bank Al Habib Limited PACRA Al+ AA+
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+
Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd. PACRA Al+ AA+
Sindh Bank Limited VIS Al+ AA
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA Al+ AAA

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with

financial liabilities. The Company is facing difficulty in maintaining sufficient level of liquidity due to
financial problems as all the banks and financial institutions have blocked / ceased their finance facilities
and filed suits for recovery of these finances.

| 3020 | 2019 |
Carrying Due within one| Due after one Carrying Due within one| Due after one
amount year year amount year year
Rupees |
Loan from
associates and 280,134,534 280,134,534 280,134,534 280,134,534 -
other parties
Dnee el ey 13,203,900 13,203,900 S 12,893,900 12,893,900 i
payables
Payable under
scheme of 1,919,590,999 1,919,590,999 - 1,919,590,999 1,919,590,999 -

arrangement

293,338,434 253,338,434 293,028,434 293,028,434
In order to manage liquidity risk, the management along with its restructuring agent (a leading bank)
and a few other banks are negotiating with banks / financial institutions for restructuring of principal
and mark-up / interest and rescheduling of repayment terms as detailed in note 1.2 to the financial
statements and the management envisages that sufficient financial resources will be available to manage
the liquidity risk.




GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ""
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 Belistan

2020

313

31.5

31.6

31.7

Market risk.
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instruments may fluctuate as a result of changes in
market interest rates or the market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the
market. The Company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk only.
(a) Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
At reporting date, the Company is not exposed to currency risk that's why currency risk
analysis has not been provided.
(b) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
Majority of the interest rate risk of the Company arises from short and long-term
borrowings from banks and deposits with banks. However, the Company is not
providing for mark-up/interest on its long-term finances, liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease and short- term borrowings due to litigation with banks and
financial institutions as detailed in note 21.1.1 At the reporting date the profile of the
Company's interest bearing financial instruments is as follows:

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets 23,414,979 21,831,611
Financial liabilities -
Variable rate instruments

Financial assets 4,405,321 4,405,321
Financial liabilities -

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the reporting date
would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments is not presented as the
Company is not providing for mark-up / interest due to litigation with banks and
financial institutions.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

As at June 30, 2020 the carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial
statements approximate to their fair values except investment in an associated Company which is valued
under equity method of accounting. Further, staff loans which are valued at their original cost less
repayments,

Off balance sheet items

Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business 28,819,772 28,819,772
The effective rate of interest / mark-up for the monetary financial assets and liabilities are mentioned in
respective notes to the financial statements.

Capital risk management

There was no change in the Company's approach to capital management during the year. Further, the
Company is not subject to externally imposed to capital requirements, except those, related to
maintenance of debt covenants, commonly imposed by the providers of debt finance which the Company
could not comply as at the reporting date.
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33

34

35

36

37

“CHI

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related parties comprise of associated companies, directors of the Company, key management personnel,
companies in which directors, key management personnel and close members of the families of the directors
and key management personnel are interested. The Company, in the normal course of business, carries out
transactions with various related parties. Remuneration of the key management personnel is disclosed in note
36. Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under loan from associate and others. Other significant

transactions with related parties are as follows:.

Gulistan

Name of related Relationship Transactions 2020 2019
party Rupees Rupees
o ‘ Common directorship Adva_nce / loan i 778,800
Gulshan Spinning Mills provided
Limited Common directorship Adjustment of 40,418,639 i
loan
CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Number of spindles installed 24,096 24,096
Installed capacity in kilograms after conversion
into 20/s counts Kg. 8,029,854 8,029,854

33.1 The Company has not carried out any operations during the current reporting financial year due to the
circumstances disclosed in note 1.2 resulting in cessation of operations.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Number of employees as at June 30,2020

Average number of employees during the year

CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Corresponding figures have been re-arranged wherever necessary for purposes of better presentation as

follows:

Reclassification from component

Accrued Markup

Payable to banking companies under scheme of
arrangement

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Except for the event as mentioned in note 12.3 of these financial statements, there are no significant adjusting or
non adjusting events after the reporting date requiring adjustment or disclosure in financial statements.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements have been authorized for istue on

the Company.

UTIVE

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Reclassification to component

L |

g5 0CT 2021

Rupees

397,535,999

by the Board of Directors of

b Y N

DIRECTOR
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KEY OPERATIONG & FINANCIAL DATA

FOR THE LAST SIX YEAR
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
Restated
OPERATING RESULTS
Total number of Spindles installed 24,096 24,096 24,096 24,096 24,096 24,006
Total number of Spindles shifts worked - B - - - -
Instal capacity 20's Count 8,029,854 8,029,854 8,029,854 8,029,854 8,029,854 8,029,854
Production converted into 20's Count - - - - - -
Number of shifts worked - - - - -
Turnover = - - - - -
Gross Profit / (Loss) - - (43,370,749) (31,715,196) (218,483,763)
Operating Expenses (826,245) (20,379,4086) (42,681,836) (3,456,341) (5,938,515) (22,557,019)
Operating Profit / (Loss) (46,102,165) (34,848 414) (43,020,104) (46,827,090) (37,653,711) (241,040,782)
Other Income 1,583,368 95,515,075 2,108,940 2,269,180 14,022,009 6,448,717
Financial & Other Charges (2,144) (82,827,891) (54,963 384) (4,493 413) (10,671,391) (9.821,331)

Profit / (Loss) for the year before taxation (44,520,941)

(22,161,230)

(97,983,488)

(49,051,323)

(34,303,093)

(244 412,396)

Profit / (Loss) for the year after taxation (44,520,941) (12,045,483) (87,418,109) (32,773 548) (37,515,467) (244,412,396)
APPROPRIATION

Proposed Dividend Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill
Unappropriated Loss Carried Forward (2,087,493.276)  (2,042,972,335) (2,035870,167) (1,957,651,158) (1,646,597,518)  (1,619,084,085)
FINANCIAL POSITION

Paid up Capital 146,410,000 146,410,000 146,410,000 146,410,000 146,410,000 146,410,000
Share Holder Equity (1,564,6368,661) (1,520,117,720) (1,512,682,806) (1,428,893,992) (1,475,204,350) (1,447,700,897)
Long Term Loans 103,000,000 103,000,000 103,000,000 103,000,000 103,000,000 177,818,341
Obligation under Finance Leases - - - - 15,287,299 15,287,299
Deferred Liabilities 425 451 425,451 128,690,019 142,884,893 159,359,780 158,036,323
Current Liabilities 2,213,548,962 2,213,238,962 2,223,313,456 2,173,247,059 1,888,676,221 1,823,099,904
Fixed Assets 2,149 905 2,444 819 844,605,833 869,698,395 BYB,048,764 923,854 824
Disposal group under scheme of arrangmer 660,366,450 705,642,370 - - - -
Long term Investments 23,414 979 21,831,611 19,466,439 17,357,499 15,471,666 13,769,021
Long term Deposit - - 5,100,587 2,061,925 2,780,500 2,780,500
Current Assets 66,404 418 66,727,893 73,148,011 101,120,141 128,485,522 148,115,841
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Pattern of Shareholding
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
S::r::;:l:ts s Sharsholding To Shares Held Percentage

995 1 100 14,739 0.10

271 101 500 60,547 0.41

255 501 1,000 195,070 1.33

135 1,001 5,000 347,178 237

46 5,001 10,000 346,292 2.37
7 10,001 15,000 88,253 0.60
6 15,001 20,000 106,439 0.73
1 20,001 25,000 21,961 0.15
5 25,001 30,000 133,823 0.91
1 30,001 35,000 31,376 0.21
2 35,001 40,000 74,879 0.51
a 40,001 45,000 168,638 1.15
2 45,001 50,000 96,609 0.66
2 50,001 55,000 103,091 0.70
% 55,001 60,000 60,000 0.41
1 65,001 70,000 67,618 0.46
2 70,001 75,000 146,500 1.00
1 75,001 80,000 76,859 0.52
1 80,001 85,000 81,625 0.56
1 85,001 90,000 89,395 0.61
1 90,001 100,000 92,082 0.63
2 100,001 150,000 298,828 2.04
1 150,001 200,000 168,103 1.15
1 200,001 250,000 202,777 1.38
1 250,001 275,000 254,500 1.74
1 275,001 600,000 277,500 1.90
1 600,001 680,000 619,543 4.23
1 680,001 1,100,000 680,806 4.65
1 1,100,001 1,160,000 1,101,822 7.53
1 1,160,001 1,350,000 1,162,251 7.94
1 1,350,001 1,365,000 1,350,655 9.23
1 1,365,001 1,395,000 1,366,910 9.34
1 1,395,001 1,445,000 1,400,000 9.56
1 1,445,001 1,900,000 1,450,000 9.90
1 1,900,001 1,905,000 1,903,330 13.00

1,755 14,641,000 100.00

* Note: There is no shareholding in the slab not mentioned




GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

Particulars No. of Share No. of Shares Percantage
Holders Held

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Their Spouses and
Minor Children 7 4,089 0.03
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related
Parties 1 202,777 1.38
NIT & ICP 2 964 0.01
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non- Banking
Financial Institutions 3 426,492 2.91
Joint Stock Companies 5 78,550 0.54
General Public (Local) 1,728 8,386,971 57.28
Other Companies a 5,541,157 37.85

1,755 14,641,000 100.00




GULISTAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

A)

Q)

D)

E)
F)
G)

H)

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES

Paramount Spinning Mills Limited

NIT & ICP

IDBL (ICP UNIT)
Investment Corporation of Pakistan

DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, THEIR SPOUSES
AND MINOR CHILDREN

DIRECTORS

Mr. MUHAMMAD JUNAID
Mr. Schail Magsood
Mr.Muhammad Akhtar Mirza
Mr.Muhammad Ashraf Khan
Mr.Abid Sattar

Mr. Muhammad Asif Akram
MR.MUHAMMAD ARIF

SPOUSES

BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, NON
BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE COMPANIES,
MODARABAS & MUTUAL FUNDS

BANKS

National Bank of Pakistan
The Bank of Punjab, Treasury Division

OTHER COMPANIES
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES
GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL)

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 05% OR MORE

Mr. Tanveer Ahmed

Mr. Abdul shakoor

Mrs. Naureen Tanveer

Peridot Products (Pvt) Limited
BLESSED CORPORATION (PVT.) LTD.
OPAL (SMC-PRIVATE) LIMITED

TRADING IN THE SHARES OF COMPANY DURING THE YEAR BY THE
DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER,

COMPANY SECRETARY AND THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN

SHARES

202,777

464
500

500
550
500
986
500
500
553

148,992
277,500

5,541,157
78,550
8,386,971

14,641,000

2,584,136
1,101,822
1,366,910
1,350,655
1,450,000
1,400,000

NIL
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Form of Proxy

Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited

[/We being member of Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited holder of
ordinary shares as per Share Register Folio No. and/or CRC
participant [.D. No. Account No hereby appoint

who is also member of Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited vide Folio No._

or CDC participant 1.D. No. Account No. or failing him/her
of Mr. of who is also member of Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited vide
Folio No. or CDC participant [.D. No. / Account No. as my/our

proxy to attend, speak and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on 30™ October 2021 at 01:00 P.m and at any

adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this day of 2021 Appropriate

Signed by the said Revenue

Witness 1:- Stamp

Name:-
Adress:-
CNIC:-

Witness 2:-
Name:-
Adress:-
CNIC:-

Notes:

1. The Proxy in order to be valid must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed and be deposited with
the Company not later than 48 hours before the time of holding of Meeting.

2. The proxy must be a member of the Company.

3. Signature should agree with the specimen signature, registered with the Company.

4. CDC Shareholders, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting, must bring with them their National
Identity Card/Passport in original to prove his/her identity, and in case of Proxy must enclose an
attested copy of his/her NIC or passport.

5. Representative of corporate members should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.
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